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July 21, 2010

Fort Bend County

Debbie Kaminski, CPPB
Purchasing Department
Rosenberg Annex

4520 Reading Road, Suite A
Rosenberg, TX. 77471

Re: Fort Bend County Bid 10-083 — Term Contract for County Right-Of-Way Finish Cut Mowing
Dear Ms. Kaminski,

BIO Landscape & Maintenance, Inc. would like to re-new this contract with no rate increase at this time.
We have enjoyed working with Fort Bend County on this project and would like to continue to service
the contract under the same terms and conditions through September 30, 2011. We will put forth our
best effort to grow and strengthen our relationship. Thank you for the opportunity.

Sincerely,

Bryan Hose

Certified Arborist

Account Manager

BIO Landscape & Maintenance, Inc.



